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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Iescnaid 011
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Itr. White:

Mr. Emmett D. White, Secretary-Treasursr
Company

We have Form C-110 for Well No. 6 Sec. 28 T 178 R 29%. In searching
our records, we find Form C-102 dated March 3, 1947, and appreved
by Boy Yarbrough, On this form, it appears that the well is located
in the ceuter of the Northwest quarter of Section 23,

We note further that this well was drilled in 1932, The present
mmmmdmm,w,mrwm
location such as this one, Byﬁomﬁmlunﬁmhﬁm,
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